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610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen

From: 110 - Saddam A. Al Zuhairi
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 11:30 AM
To: 620 - Elias G. Younes; 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen
Cc: 410 - Mohammed A. Hameed; 417 - Mohamed S. Salam; 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh
Subject: فوارق بين تقرير العموཥྌت والباتشات 

 

المحترم       السيد / الياس
السلام عليكم ورحمة الله وبركاته ,,,

لة هناك فروقات في العمولات بين باتشات( أي اكس) وبين تقرير العمولات بخصوص فوارق الهللة نسب التقريب لا يوجد مشكلة فيها والكن المشك
  فوارق المبالغ 

 
61.17هناك فارق  242.96وفي التقرير المبلغ  304.13الموظف باسم اجمالي عمولة في الباتش مبلغ  0024606مثال : الباتش رقم 

 

Description CommissionPosition From date 

Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 1/13/2021 To Date: 1/13/2021 Sales Person 1/13/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 1/16/2021 To Date: 1/16/2021 Sales Person 1/16/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 1/18/2021 To Date: 1/18/2021 Sales Person 1/18/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 1/19/2021 To Date: 1/19/2021 Sales Person 1/19/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 1/21/2021 To Date: 1/21/2021 Sales Person 1/21/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 1/23/2021 To Date: 1/23/2021 Sales Person 1/23/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 1/25/2021 To Date: 1/25/2021 Sales Person 1/25/2021 

Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 1/26/2021 To Date: 1/26/2021 Sales Person 1/26/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 1/28/2021 To Date: 1/28/2021 Sales Person /2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 1/30/2021 To Date: 1/30/2021 Sales Person 1/30/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 2/1/2021 To Date: 2/1/2021 Sales Person 2/1/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 2/3/2021 To Date: 2/3/2021 Sales Person 2/3/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 2/7/2021 To Date: 2/7/2021 Sales Person 2/7/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 2/8/2021 To Date: 2/8/2021 Sales Person 2/8/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 2/9/2021 To Date: 2/9/2021 Sales Person 2/9/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 2/11/2021 To Date: 2/11/2021 Sales Person 2/11/2021 
Wholesales  Commission for Sales Person From Date: 2/14/2021 To Date: 2/14/2021 Sales Person 2/14/2021 

 
 
Thank you & Best Regards  
 

 

 

Sadam Alzuhairy 
HR  
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 114 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M : +966 50573 6093  
E :  110@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 
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